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State f lorida

DATE: April 6,2018

TO: Nickalus Holmes, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysism
RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed during March 2018

Attached is the listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during March 2018
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source. Of the one document listed, one should be retained and zero may be returned.

cc: Mark Futrell (Without attachment)
Kandis May (Without attachment)
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Confidential Inventory by Closed Docket

Florida Public Service Commission

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During (March 2018)

Report Date : 2 -Apr -2018 at 12:16:06 PM
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Protective Order. Undechened telocom oo nequest - treated as claim Division: APA

Search Result Total: 1 {Division/Office) - 1 {Docket) — 1 (Document) =Closed Docket
1|APA # Docket # ;E::o-;n?afﬂz: :fn':‘::riiitsi”g and 2(Document |DateFiled Ié?,ag LeadStaff/Aft.|Conf.Status StatusDate|Description Retain|Return
. Progress (Triplett) - (CONFIDENTIAL)
Egg:%gngg? gﬂggﬂ* S Information contained in the FPSC's review
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